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 Post Office Directory Extract 1855 

Bradford on Avon 

 
Bradford is a township, parish, market-town and Union, seated on the river Avon and Kennet and Avon Canal, 102 
miles west of London by road, 104 by railway, 8 south-east of Bath, 5 south of Box, 3 north-east of Trowbridge, 5 
south-west of Melksham, 12 west of Devizes, 12 north of Warminster, in the parish, Hundred, division and Union of 
Bradford, North Wilts, built within a cove, on the abrupt declivities of the sides of a rocky hill.  The most ancient parts 
of the town are laid out in a succession of terraces, rising one above another to the very summit of the hill, from one of 
which, called Tory Rank, the views are very picturesque, and the prospect is extensive and delightfully varied.  In the 
valley below stands the fine old parish church; near to its base, after emerging from between the hills, flows the river 
Avon, its banks dotted with numerous factories.  On the west, and under the side of Jews’-harp hill, are the remains of 
an ancient monastery, now converted into a farm-house, and known as Barton Farm.  The fine old monastic barn once 
attached to this religious institution is still entire, and forms one of the outbuildings of the present farm.  On the east is 
the greater portion of the town, the larger establishments and public buildings standing prominently in view, while in 
the foreground may be seen Lady Down, the village of Hilperton, and the town of Trowbridge, with Westbury down 
and the Wiltshire hills in the distance. 

Bradford means the “broad ford”” over the river, and was a Roman settlement.  The town was a place of some 
consequence even in the time of the West Saxons, being the site of a monastic institution, founded by St. Adhelm in 
705; it was given to the nunnery at Shaftesbury in 1001.  In 954, St. Dunstan was elected Bishop of Worcester, at a 
synod held at Bradford.  It was of importance before, as well as after the Norman invasion, and this town was 
privileged to send members to Parliament, but this right was not exercised more than once. 

It still bears the appellation of the Borough of Bradford, but whether it was ever incorporated and had a separate 
jurisdiction seems to be unknown. The local government of the town is in the county magistrates, who hold a petty 
sessions here the last Wednesday in every month.    The Kennett and Avon canal passes Bradford, and 
communicates with Bath, Bristol, London, Devizes, Trowbridge, Reading and Hungerford.  The river Avon, at Bradford  
is crossed by two bridges; one of these is f a very great age, which Leland speaks of as having “nine fair arches of 
stone.”  Standing on one of the piers is a square stone building, having a roof somewhat in the form of a pyramid; the 
supposition is, that it was erected for the purpose of levying contributions for the support of an hospital, which stood 
near the bridge, or that it was an almonry for bestowing aid on necessitous travellers.  The other bridge, called Barton 
Bridge, with four arches, is lower down the stream; near the same, to the west, is the ancient ford by which the town 
was approached; it can now be crossed dry-shod when the springs are low and the water short.  The houses are 
mostly gable-fronted, built with stone, and covered with the same material. The streets are generally narrow and 
irregular, but o late they have, in some instances, been widened and improved. In 1834 the town was lighted with gas, 
and on the 15th July, 1839, the Bradford Town Improvement Act received the royal assent. 

Bradford is the central town, in the west of England, for the manufacture of superfine broad-cloths.  This business is 
known to have been carried on here to some extent in the times of King Edward I.  Edward III, invited cloth-workers to 
repair to England out of foreign parts, to whom he granted sundry privileges.  Anthony Methuen, the ancestor of the 
present Lord Methuen, of Corsham House, Wilts., was the first to improve upon the old mode of clothmaking, by 
introducing, in 1740, into Bradford, certain operatives from Flanders, in order to manufacture superfine broad-cloth. 

There are many respectable residences in and about Bradford; also some large and ancient mansions; one amongst 
the number was once the residence of the celebrated Duchess of Kingston, and is known as Kingston House.  It has 
within the last few years been beautifully restored, in strict accordance with its original design, by the present 
proprietor, S. Moulton, Esq. 
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The living is a vicarage, to which is attached the rectory of Westwad, the tithes of the united benefices being 
commuted to £581 3s. 6d. per annum; in the diocese of Sarum, and the patronage of the Dean and Chapter of Bristol; 
the Rev. William Henry Jones, M.A., F.S.A., is the present incumbent; the Rev. Henry Bassano Hare, M.A., is the 
curate.  The church dedicated to the Holy Trinity, is an ancient and handsome structure, in the Norman and Early 
English styles of architecture; it consists of a nave, north aisle, chancel, and chapel, and has a square tower at the 
western extremity, with an embattled parapet, and surmounted by a low short spire of disproportionate dimensions.  
The tower contains a fine ring of 8 bells, and a set of chimes, performing the tunes of “Hanover” and the “Sicilian 
Mariner’s Hymn” every three hours.  In the churchyard, opposite the door on the south side of the chancel, is a very 
ancient tomb, highly decorated.  The interior of the church contains many curious tombs; the most remarkable are in 
the chancel.  On the south side, within a niche, is the mutilated recumbent figure of a Knight Templar; on the north 
side is a niche, containing the full-length effigy of a lady.  There is a good organ, and over the altar is a painting, being 
a representation of the Lord’s Supper.  Some painted windows were presented many years ago by John Ferret, Esq., 
a native of this town.  In 1840a beautiful district church, called Christ church, was erected at Bearfield, within the 
precincts of the town; it is in the perpendicular style of architecture, having a tower and lofty spire at the western end 
of the building.  The living, value £150, with a parsonage house, is a perpetual curacy, endowed by the Ecclesiastical 
Commissioners; it is in the patronage of the Vicar of Bradford; the Rev. William Popham, M.A., is the incumbent.  Near 
the church, in a corresponding style of architecture, are very handsome and commodious school-rooms, which was 
built at the sole cost of the late Captain S. H. Palairet.  There is a Free school near the Parish church, founded in 
1712; a National school in Churchyard; an Infant school in Church Street; and a school on the British system  in St. 
Margaret street, held in what was once a Quaker’s meeting-house, built in 1718.  In the Frome road are two 
almshouses - one for four poor men, founded by John Hall, Esq., the last of an ancient family who had been located in 
this town since then reign of Edward I.; his arms and crest are over the doorway - motto, “Deo et Pauperibus” (for God 
and the poor), date 1700; the other, for poor old women, is a very ancient charity, supported by lands in the 
neighbourhood that once belonged to the monastery of Shaftesbury.  This charity is in the patronage of the lord of the 
manor, and was intended for ten person; at present four old women alone enjoy the benefits of this endowment.  

There are the remains of many antiquated edifices, both of a private and also of an ecclesiastical character, in and 
about the town, such as the Priory, Chantry House, Tory Hermitage, the monastery at Barton, and others which, from 
lapse of time, their dilapidated condition, or partial incorporation with other buildings, cannot now be specified by 
name, their foundations, as well as their subsequent history, alike being lost.  

Bradford is considered to be a very pleasing, exceedingly picturesque, and very healthy town, well defended from the 
north and east winds.  Whilst its situation is such that all its impurities, after passing down its sloping streets, are 
immediately carried off by the waters of the Avon.  A very handsome and commodious Town Hall and Market House 
have recently been built in the heart of the town. There are also attached to it, and forming part of the main design, 
justice-rooms and residences for the police.  The structure is of Bath stone.  The design, which is Early English in 
character and very pleasing in general effect, is by Thomas Fuller, Esq., architect, of Bath. 

The Dissenting chapels are—Baptist, founded 1704; Baptist, Zion, founded 1823; Countess of Huntingdon’s, 
Bearfield, founded 1798; Independent, founded 1740; Primitive Methodist, founded 1845; Unitarian; Wesleyan 
Methodist, founded 1818. 

 The parish of Bradford is extensive, and comprises the town, the tithings of Trowe, Leigh, and Woolley, the chapelries 
of Holt, Atworth, South Wraxall, Winsley, and Limpley Stoke, containing 11,272 acres; the population of Bradford in 
1851 was 8,959, but there were 3,627 more in the outparishes connected with Bradford.  Under the New Poor-law, 
Bradford is the centre of a Union containing eight parishes.  The Union workhouse is at Avon Cliff, in the parish of 
Westwood.  The Right Hon. Lord Broughton is lord of the manor.  The market days are Saturdays, but for corn, cattle, 
and cheese, every alternate Tuesday.  The fairs are—one in Bradford on Trinity Monday, for cattle, horses, and 
pedlery; one also at Bradford Leigh, on the first Monday after 24th August, except when Monday falls on the 24th, 
then on that day.  The Wilts, Somerset, and Weymouth railway (now in the course of construction) passes through 
Bradford in its course from Salisbury to Bathford, where it joins the Great western Railway.  The present station for 
Bradford is Trowbridge. 

POST OFFICE - London & Chippenham mail arrives at 5 a.m.; dispatched at ¼ to 9 p.m.  The North or Bath mail 
arrives at ¼ to 9 a.m.; dispatched at 5 min. to 4 p.m.  The Trowbridge letters arrive at 5 min. to 4 p.m. and are 
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dispatched at ¼ to 9 a.m.  Box closes at 8 p.m. for London & Chippenham; for the North or Bath mail at ½ past 3.p.m.  
London day mail arrives 5 min. to 4. p.m.  Money orders issued and paid from 9 a.m. till 6 p.m. 

BANKERS -  North Wilts Banking Co. (branch of), Church St. (John Overbury, manager), draw on Dimsdale, Drewett, 
Fowler & Barnard, 4 Princes Street, London.      Savings Bank, New Market Place (Daniel Wilshire, Esq., Actuary), 
open Saturday evenings  

INSURANCE AGENTS:- 

Accidental Death - George Marks, Bridge Foot 
British Empire -, J. Stapleton 
County Fire - James Payne Budgett, Old Market Place 
Eagle Life -, Joseph Rawling, New Market Place 
Economic Life -, Richard Travers Way, St. Margaret Street 
Edinburgh Life - W. C. Webb 
English & Scottish Fire & Life - R. T. Wat, St. Margaret Street 
English Widows’ Fund Life - George Tanner, Old Market Place 
Globe Fire & Life - John S. Day -, Old Market Place 
Gresham Life - Thomas & Emmanuel Taylor, Silver Street 
Imperial Life - T & E. Taylor, Silver Street 
Medical, Invalid & General Life - G. Marks, Bridge Foot 
Minerva Life - George Spackman, Mill Street 
Palladium Life - John Overbury, Church Street 
Phoenix Fire - Joseph Rawling, New Market Place 
Promoter Life & Annuity - Arthur Adye, Jnr., Woolley Street 
Property Protection Society - Isaac Brent Coombs, Trowbridge Road; & Timbrell & Merrick, St. Margaret Street 
Provident Life - James P. Budgett, Old Market Place 
Royal Exchange Fire & Life - J. B. Coombs, Trowbridge Road 
Scottish Provincial Fire & Life - J. B. Coombs, Trowbridge Road 
Star - J. G. Jones, Jnr. 
Sun Fire - Richard Travers Way, St. Margaret Street 
Universal Life - T. Liversedge 
West of England Fire & Life - William Timbrell, St. Margaret Street 
 
PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS:- 
 
County Court Office, Church Street, Open from 10 till 4, daily - John Bush, clerk 
Gas Works, Frome Road - Richard Martin 
Literary Institution, Silver Street - George Marks, honorary secretary 
Stamp Office, Church Street - John Bush, sub-distributor 
Bradford Union Workhouse, Avon Cliff - William Jones, Governor; Mrs. Jones, Matron 
 
PUBLIC OFFICERS:- 
Clerk to the County Court held at Bradford - John Bush, Church Street 
Clerk to the Bradford Town Commissioners & to the Bradford Turnpike Trust - John Bush, Church Street 
Clerk to Guardians of Bradford Union - William Timbrell, St. Margaret Street 
Clerk to Petty Sessions held at Bradford - William Stone, Woolley Street 
Commissioners for taking the Acknowledgement of Deeds by Married Women - John Bush, Church Street; William            
          Merrick, St. Margaret Street; Richard T. Way, St. Margaret Street 
Superintendent Registrar of the Bradford Union - William Timbrell, St. Margaret Street 
Registrar of Marriages fort eh Bradford Union - Arthur Adye, Woolley Street 
Registrar of Births and Deaths for the North West District - William Merrick, St. Margaret Street 
Registrar of Births and Deaths for the South East District - Arthur Adye, Woolley Street 
Surveyor to the Bradford Town Commissioners - John Knapp, Belcomb Place 
Surveyor to the Bradford Turnpike Trust - Benjamin Spender, Hilperton’s Marsh 
Relieving Officers - John Forster, Newtown; James Baker, St. Margaret Street 
High Bailiff to the County Court - John Graham Foley of Trowbridge 
Sub-Bailiff to the County Court - William Kendall, Woolley Street 
 
PLACES OF WORSHIP:- 
Holy Trinity Church - Rev. William Henry Jones, M.A., Vicar; Henry Bassano Hare, M.A., Curate 
Christchurch, Bearfield - Rev. William Popham, M.A., Incumbent 
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PUBLIC SCHOOLS:- 
National, Bradford - George Kemp, Master; Miss Harriet P. Cook, Mistress 
National, Bearfield - John Inker, Master 
British, St. Margaret Street - John Stapleton, Master 
Infant, Church Street - Miss Fanny Wilshire, Mistress 
 
POSTING HOUSE:- 
Swan Hotel & Commercial Inn - John C. Neale, Church Street 
 
CARRIERS:- 
Lucas’s Vans, for goods and passengers from Trowbridge to Bath daily passes through Bradford going and returning,  
          calling at the Queens Head ½ past 9 morning, and 7 evening. 
Samuel Norris, daily, Gerard’s Hall, London, via Great Western Railway, to Trowbridge from thence by waggon to the  
          Three Horseshoes Inn, Bradford 
Fielding, Bath, to Three Cups, Walker Street, daily (Sunday excepted), returning at 5 morning for goods and  
          Passengers 
FLY BOAT - Eli Cornelius Hawkins, captain, from Bradford to Bath, via Kennet & Avon Canal, leaved Bath 11  
          morning, & return at 4 morning. 
 
 
            Gentry/Private Residents 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 
Adye Arthur Esq.  Woolley Street 
Adye Arthur Jnr., Esq.  Woolley Street 
Adye William M.D.  Woolley Street 
Applegate William   Druce’s Hill 
Bailward A. Miss  Frankley House 
Bailward E. J. Miss  Frankley House 
Bubb John Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Bulgin Joseph Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Bush John Esq.  Woolley House 
Cadby Charles Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Cannings Hannah Maria Mrs.  Trowbridge Road 
Coombs Mary Mrs.  Bush’s Alley 
Davis Bridget Mrs.  St. Margaret Street 
Edmonds Ezekiel Esq.  Fairfield House 
Edmonds John Esq.  Church Street 
Gardiner Mary Ann Mrs.  Trowbridge Road 
Gillett  Miss  Trowbridge Road 
Gear William Rev.  Yew Cottage, Bath Road 
Gear William Rev.  Mason’s Lane 
Green William Mr. Clerk New Town 
Groves Susan Mrs.  St. Margaret Street 
Hare Henry Bassano Rev., M.A.  Berryfield Cottage 
Harris Elizabeth   Bearfield 
Harris Robert   Trowbridge Road 
Highmore Nathaniel Jarvis Esq., M.D.  St. Margaret Street 
Hawkins William Rev.  Bush’s Alley 
Jay Mary Jane Mrs.   St. Margaret Street 
Jones William Henry Rev. M.A., F.S.A.  Vicarage 
Lopez  Lady  The Grange, Woolley 
Meech Charles Rev.  Trowbridge Road 
Merrick William Esq.  Mount Pleasant 
Moulton Stephen Esq.  Woolley Street 
Newell William Rev.  Mount Pleasant 
Parsons James Esq.  Mill Street 
Pickwick Charles Capt.  Frankleigh Lodge 
Price Robert   Poulton Cottage 
Popham William Rev., M.A.  Christ Church Parsonage 
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Sainsbury Joseph Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Savage Mary Owen Miss  Woolley Street 
Shrapnell Margaret Mrs.  Barton’s Orchard 
Silcocks Thomas Ball Esq.  Bush’s Alley 
Smith  Misses  Kingston Grove 
Smith John Mr.  Bush’s Alley 
Spackman George Esq.  St. Margaret Street 
Spackman Sophia Mrs.  Mill Street 
Spackman Thomas Mrs.  Coppice Lane 
Tackle James Rev.  Lock 
Tayler William Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Taylor Edward Mr.  Trowbridge Road 
Way Richard Travis Esq.  Trowbridge Road 
Wheeler Thomas Esq.  Church Street 
Whinfield Edward Turner Rev., M.A.  Wood Leigh 

 
     Traders 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

  Alford & 
Chapman 

Line & Woolen Drapers & 
Undertakers 

Old Market Place & at 
Chippenham 

  Edmonds & 
Co. Woolen cloth manufactures Church Street 

  Howell & Son Slaters & plasterers Whitehead Lane 

  Moulton & 
Co. India rubber manufacturers 

Kingston Mills & at 2 St. 
Dunstan’s Hill, Tower 
Street, London 

  Timbrell & 
Merrick 

Solicitors & Agents to the 
Property Protection Society St. Catherine Street 

  Timbrell & 
Moore Blue, black & medley dyers St. Catherine Street 

Abraham George  Timber Dealer Trowle 
Adye Arthur  Surgeon Woolley Street 

Adye Arthur Jnr. 
Solicitor & Agent to the 
Promoter Life & Annuity 
Assurance Co. 

Woolley Street 

Adye William  Physician Woolley Street 
Andrews Thomas  Chimney Sweeper New Town 
Applegate Hubert  Woollen Manufacturer St. Margaret Street 
Applegate John William  Woollen Manufacturer Greenland 
Applegate William  Farmer Trowle 
Baines Joseph  Surgeon St. Margaret Street 
Baker James  Relieving Officer Beasor Street 
Ball William  Boot & Shoe Maker Bridge Foot 
Barton William  Lime Burner & Seedman New Market Place 
Batchelor James  Hairdresser New Market Place 
Batten Henry  Baker & Grocer Bearfield 
Batten Henry  Grocer & Baker White Hill 
Batten William  Tin Plate Worker Silver Street 
Beavan John  Grocer Mount Pleasant 

Beavan Joseph  Linen Draper & Berlin 
Repository Silver Street 

Bees George  Beer Retailer Trowle 
Bishop Catherine Mrs. Baker & Confectioner Church Street 
Blake Robert  Linen Draper Shambles 

Brinkworth William  Bacon Factor St. Margaret Street & 
Silver Street 

Bryant Alfred  Carpenter & Wheelwright Woolley Street 
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Bryant Benjamin  Publican Carpenters Arms, 
Church Street 

Budget James Payne  

Grocer, Tea Dealer, Tallow 
Chandler, & Agent to the 
County Fire & Provident Life 
Assurance Company 

Old Market Place 

Budman Joseph  Publican & Brewer Masons Arms, New 
Town 

Bullock John  Clock & Watch Maker & 
Working Jeweller New Market Place 

Bush John  

Solicitor, Clerk to County 
Court, to Town 
Commissioners, to the 
Bradford Turnpike Trust, 
Steward to the hundred of 
Bradford, Clerk to the Black 
Dog Turnpike Trust, 
Commissioner for Taking 
Acknowledgements by 
Married Women, 
Commissioner in Chancery 
& Agent to the Sun Fire & 
Life Assurance Company 

Church Street 

Butt William  Grocer & Tea Dealer Church Street 
Butterworth Thomas  Pawnbroker Church Street 
Caish James  Hairdresser Silver Street 

Caish John  Hairdresser & clothes 
salesman Old Market Place 

Carter Thomas  Beer retailer & butcher White Hill 
Cayford Charles  Farrier, smith & bellhanger Silver Street 
Cayford John  Publican & brewer New Bear 

Chapman Ebenezer  Collector of tolls for the 
Kennet & Avon Canal  

Chapman Worthy  Butcher Old Market Place 

Coles William  Engineer, brazier & 
ironfounder 

Trowbridge Road & at 
Meadow Street 
Foundry, Bristol 

Cook Margaret Miss Mistress of Trinity National 
School Church Yard 

Crisp James  Farmer Woolley 

Crown James  Publican & brewer Queens Head, St. 
Margaret Street 

Davis John  Pork butcher Shambles 

Day John Stephen  

Bookseller, printer & 
stationer & agent to the 
Globe fire & life assurance 
company 

Old Market Place 

Derrett John  Grocer Beasor Street 
Derrick James  Beer retailer Bradford Leigh 
Deverell William  Baker Bridge Foot 
Dicks Joseph  Basket & sieve maker Bridge Street 
Dike John  Butcher Silver Street 
Dowling Thomas  Publican Barge Inn 
Duck James  Baker St. Margaret Street 
Dyer Henry  Shoemaker Silver Street 
Earle George  Carpenter & timber dealer White Hill 
Edgre William  Bacon factor Old Market Place 

Edmonds John  Publican & brewer Royal Oak, Old Market 
Place 

Edmonds Robert  Beer retailer  



©Wiltshire OPC Project/2014/ 

 

Edwards Benjamin  Pork butcher Bridge Foot 
Elliott Maria Mrs. Basket & sieve maker Bridge Street 
England George  Shoemaker St,. Margaret Street 
Everett Samuel  Linen & woolen draper New Market Place 
Fielding John  Baker & shopkeeper Wine Street 
Fisher Henry  Shopkeeper Bearfield 
Fisher Jane Mrs. Milliner & dressmaker Church Street 
Forster Arthur  Currier & leather seller New Town 
Forster John  Relieving Officer New Town 
Fricker Alfred  Tailor & beer retailer Woolley 

Fricker Henry  Auctioneer, appraiser, 
painter & paperhanger St. Margaret Street 

Fricker James  Tailor and draper Silver Street 
Gerrish James  Publican The Plough 
Gerrish Mary Mrs. Publican White Lion, New Town 
Gibbs John  Parish Clerk Church Yard 
Giddings Joseph  Farmer Bradford Leigh 
Gishford Stephen  Tailor & draper Shambles 
Goddard Silas  Beer retailer Frankleigh 
Gore George  Shopkeeper Slades Brook 
Gregory Richard  Sadler & harness maker St. Margaret Street 
Hale William  Hop & malt factor Trowbridge Road 

Hallett William 
George  

Clock & watchmaker, 
engraver, ironmonger & 
agent to the National 
Provincial fire & life 
assurance company 

New Market Place 

Hanny Wiliam  Shoemaker New Town 
Haswell James  Shoe maker White Hill 
Haswell William  Tailor & shopkeeper New Town 

Hayter Charles 
Pinkworth  Baker, beer retailer & grocer Wine Street 

Hedges James  Saddler, harness maker & 
warehouseman Horse Street 

Hendy Phineas  Wholesale & retail boot & 
shoe maker Old Market Place 

Hibbard Thomas  Superintendent of police Bridge Street 
Hibberd George  Coffee House Old Market Place 

Highmore Nathaniel 
Jarvis  Physician St. Margaret Street 

Hillier Charles  Jobber Bradford Leigh 
Hillier Elizabeth Mrs. Farmer Bradford Leigh 
Hillier Thomas Clark  Farmer Bradford Leigh 

Hole William  Publican & brewer Kings Arms, Old Market 
Place 

Howell William  Plasterer Coppice Lane 
Humphreys Eliza Miss Milliner & dressmaker Trowbridge Road 
Humphreys Mary Miss Milliner & dressmaker Trowbridge Road 
Humphries Giles  Shopkeeper Wine Street 
Humphries Thomas  Shopkeeper Woolley 

Inker John  Master of The National 
School Bearfield 

Jones Daniel  Builder & carpenter Upper Rank 
Jones Isaac  Mason Almshouse Hill 

Jones William  Governor of Bradford Union 
Workhouse Avoncliff 

Kemp George J.  Master of Trinity National 
School Churchyard 

Kendall William  Constable of the Hundred of 
Bradford Woolley Street 
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King John  Cloth manufacturer St. Margaret Street 

Knapp John  Surveyor to Bradford town 
commissioners  Belcombe Place 

Leonard Charlotte Mrs. Shoemaker St. Margaret Street 

Lewis Henry  Publican Rose & Crown, Mill 
Street 

Lewis James  Publican & brewer Lamb Inn, Bridge Foot 
Lewis John Dark  Farmer Woolley 
Lewis Samuel  Butcher Silver Street 
Little Richard  Farmer Trowle 
Long James  Builder  Silver Street 
Long John  Carpenter & wheelwright Beasor Street 
Long William  Shopkeeper St. Margaret Street 
Long William Jnr. Builder Beasor Street 
Love Isaac  Marine store dealer Barton Orchard 

Marks George  

Chemist & druggist & Agent 
to the Medical, Invalid & 
General Life & Accidental 
Death Companies 

Bridge foot 

Marks George  Honorary Secretary to the 
Literary Institution Silver Street 

Martin Henry  Engine maker, brassfounder, 
millwright & smith Bridge Street 

Martin James  Engineer, brassfounder  & 
millwright Silver Street 

Martin Richard  Clerk to Gas Works Frome Road 

Matthews Isaac  Baker, grocer, teadealer & 
corn factor Silver Street 

Mayell George  China & glass dealer Horse Street 
McLoughland Elizabeth Mrs. Milliner & dressmaker New Market Street 
Merrick  Misses Ladies school Well Close 

Milsom Charles 
Huntley  Smith Bridge Street 

Mitchell John  Baker & confectioner New Town 
Mizen Stephen  Carpenter & job master Bridge Street 

Munday Daniel  Plumber, glazier & 
paperhanger Bridge Street 

Mundy John  Slaie & harness maker & 
ironmonger New Market Place 

Mundy Samuel  Tinplate worker St. Margaret’s Street 

Neale John Cosburn  
Commercial inn & posting 
house holder and Inland 
Revenue officer 

Swan Hotel, Church 
Street 

Newman George  Publican Castle Inn, Dry Hill 

Norris Edward  Publican Three Horse Shoes, St. 
Margaret Street 

Norris William  Grocer & salt warehouse Beasor Street 
Orchard William  Bacon factor Old Market Place 

Overbury John  
Agent to the Phoenix Fire & 
Palladium Life Assurance 
Companies 

Church Street 

Overbury John  Manager to North Wilts Bank  Church Street 
Parfitt John  Cloth worker Beasor Street 
Pearce Edward  Tailor & draper New Market Place 
Pearce Frederick  Tailor New Market Place 
Perry Mary Mrs. Straw bonnet maker Shambles 
Randell James, jun.  Boot & shoe maker St. Margaret Street 
Randell Job  Baker & grocer Bearfield 

Rawlings Joseph  Printer, bookseller, stationer, 
postmaster &, agent to the New Market Place 
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Phoenix Fire & Eagle Life 
Assurance Companies 

Rogers  Mrs. Greengrocer & seedsman Old Market Place 
Rogers Broom  Grocer New Market Place 
Rumming William  Farmer  Ford Farm 
Savage John  Shoemaker Dry Hill 
Seef (sic) George  Builder White Hill 
Sheppard Mary Mrs. Furniture broker New Market Place 
Silby John  Boot & shoe maker New Market Place 
Sims James  Butcher Horse Street 
Smith Frederick  Tailor Bridge Street 

Smith George  Tinplate worker, ironmonger, 
brazier and coppersmith Bridge Foot 

Spackman George  Farmer Bradford Leigh 

Spackman George  

Solicitor, commissioner in 
chancery, solicitor to the 
dean & chapter of Bristol, 
lords of the prebend manor 
of Bradford & agent to the 
Royal Exchange Fire & Life 
& Minerva Life Assurance 
Companies 

Mill Street 

Sparkes Joseph  Plumber, glazier and painter New Market Place 
Spencer George   Brewers & maltsters Bradford Brewery 
Spencer Thomas  Brewers & maltsters Bradford Brewery 

Spender Benjamin  Surveyor to Bradford 
Turnpike Trust Hilperton Marsh 

Spender Thomas  Carpenter Bridge Street 

Spender Thomas  Publican White Hart, Horse 
Street 

Stacey William  Engineer & millwright Wine Street 
Stapleton Jemima Mrs. Straw bonnet maker Shambles 
Stapleton John  Master of the British School  
Stent George  Publican  Crown Inn, Woolley 
Stephens George  Chimney sweeper Newtown 

Stokes John  Farmer Camberwell Farm, 
Frankleigh 

Stokes William  Publican & brewer Old Bear, Silver Street 

Stone William  

Solicitor, clerk to the justices 
of the division, clerk to the 
lieutenant of the division of 
Bradford, Trowbridge & 
Westbury, solicitor to the 
Property Protection & Wilts 
Building Society and 
commissioner in chancery 

Woolley Street 

Summers George  Smith New Market Place 

Tanner George  

Brazier, coppersmith, 
tinplate worker & ironmonger 
and Agent to the English 
Widows’ Fund Life 
Assurance 

Old Market Place 

Taylor Cornelius  Saddler  & harness maker Church Street 
Taylor Edward  Rope & twine maker Woolley Street 

Taylor Emmanuel  

Chemist & druggist, wine & 
sprit merchants and Agents 
to the Imperial Fire & 
Gresham Life Assurance 
Companies 

Silver Street 

Taylor Francis  Farmer Bradford Leigh 
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Taylor Samuel  Linen draper & hatter Shambles 

Taylor Thomas  

Chemist & druggist, wine & 
sprit merchants and Agents 
to the Imperial Fire & 
Gresham Life Assurance 
Companies 

Silver Street 

Taylor William  Grocer & Maltster Shambles 
Tiley Mary Mrs. Milliner & dressmaker St. Margaret Street 
Tucker George  Grocer Newtown 
Turner James  Beer retailer & shopkeeper Newtown 
Turner John  Master of the Free School Churchyard 
Uncles James  Shoemaker Beasor Street 
Velvin Anne Mrs. Staymaker Shambles 

Velvin John  Cabinet maker, paperhanger 
& upholsterer Shambles 

Walker Samuel  Shoemaker White Hill 

Wallis Charles  Bookseller & stationer and 
clerk of Christchurch Mount Pleasant 

Wastfield Job  Publican & brewer Plough Inn, Trowbridge 
Road 

Way Richard 
Travers  

Solicitor & perpetual 
commissioner for taking the 
acknowledgments of married 
woman in Somerset & Wilts, 
commissioner in chancery & 
agent to the Sun Fire, 
Economic Life & English & 
Scottish Fire & Life 
Assurance Companies 

St. Margaret Street 

Webb Thomas  Publican & brewer Newtown 
Wheeler John  Tailor Upper Rank 
White Rebecca Mrs. Milliner & dressmaker Barton Orchard 
White William  Carpenter Bridge Street 

Wilkins Samuel  Publican, brewer, maltster & 
farmer Seven Stars, Newtown 

Wilshire Daniel  Actuary of savings bank  

Wilshire Fanny Miss Mistress of Bearfield 
National School Bearfield 

Withey Luke  Beer retailer Bearfield 
Woodman James  Grocer Bridge Street 

 


